Curriculum Vitae

Paweł Olszewski, PhD

olszepaw@isppan.waw.pl

Brief summary:

Phd, political science. Specializing in International Relations with focus on an interdisciplinary scientific research dedicated to the process of European integration, especially with regard to the barriers and conditions of both Europe and the European Union development in the era of globalization and EU policies such as foreign policy, security and military matters aiming the strategies, negotiations and policy making.

Practical experience in managing projects, organizations and institutions, negotiating and creating consortia and funding on national and international level and with public and private sector.

EDUCATION:

20.10.2011 Research Project Management, Postgraduate Studies, Lazarski University26.09.2008 Institute of Political Studies Polish Academy of Science, Phd, Political Sciences

Membership of Professional Bodies and Learned Societies:

□ EISA

CAREER DETAILS

01.01.2010 — **present,** Institute of Political Studies Polish Academy of Science: Assistant Professor, Researcher, scientific project coordinator

Responsibilities:

- 1. Conducting research projects
- 2. Applying for grants (ex. Polish National Science Center— 219 000 zł w 2011, Polish Ministry of Higher Education 70 000 zł, FP7, ERA Chair, NORFACE)
- 3. Organizing consortia, working groups
- 4. Organizing Conferences (since 2010 | I organize around 15 conferences)

- 5. Organization of domestic and international cooperation on the scientific and business level (ex.: Polish National Security Bureau,, Ohrid Institute)
- 6. Preparing publications, researches

07.04.2016 - present, Dean's plenipotentiary for development, Lazarski University

Responsibilities:

- 1. Managing the project since applying procedure up to day
- 2. Organization of consortia; cooperation with public and private, national and international institutions
- 3. Negotiating terms and conditions of cooperation and common projects

01.02.2012 – 06.04.2016; Dean's plenipotentiary for the management of the quality of education system (Bologna Process and other matters related to my post)

Responsibilities:

- 1. Managing the quality education system according to Polish and QAA standards
- 2. Preparing the faculty for parametric evaluation and evaluation of Polish National Accreditation Commission
- 3. Organizing the cooperation with other scientific institutes and other institutions (ex. Institute of Political Studies Polish Academy of Science, Economic Institute Polish Academy of Science)
- 4. Organizing conferences
- 5. Co-rganizer of International Week at the Faculty (representatives of few Universities from Netherlands, Turkey, Finland, Norway, Romania lecturers and seminars)
- 6. Applying for grants (ex. National Science Center, Ministry of Higher Education)
- 7. Being the secretary of the `Economic and Political Thought` (quarterly has 13 points) (grant for English language editions from Polish Ministry of Higher Education 2011;)
- 8. Organizing cooperation with experts and business in the scope of International Relations Course (Expert Committee as advice body to International Relations Course participants from EU Commission, Polish Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Polish Ministry of Regional Development and consulting companies;)
- 9. cooperation with companies in creating specializations and organizing classes and curriculum ex. Internal Security Crisis, postgraduate studies (2013-2015)

01.10.2012 – present, Manager, Science Center of the Institute of Political Studies Polish Academy of Science and Lazarski University

Responsibilities:

- 1. Managing Science Center's activity: organization of its activities; negotiating cooperation contracts, funding and other related.
- 2. Applying for grants (ex. Norface, Norwegian Funds)
- 3. Creating consortia and working groups
- 4. Organizing conferences (ex. Transatlantic Cooperation political, econommic and social aspects 07.06.2013; cooperation with Adenauer Foundation, Catholic University in Lublin, Institute of American Economy and Transatlantic Relations),
- 5. Organizing seminars (ex. Fathallah Sijilmassi, The Secretary General of the Union for the Mediterranean 07.03.2013, organized together with Warsaw Middle East Institute; Maria Pamuła UNHCR 13.03.2013, Mr Janez Lenarcic, Ambassador ODIHR- 8.05.2013)

01.10.2008 – **30.09.2010** Radom Academy of Economics Dean of International Relations Faculty, lecturer Positive accreditation of the Faculty made by the Polish National Accreditation Commission during my work

01.02.2008 – 30.09.2008 Radom Academy of Economics Dean's Assistant International Relations Faculty, lecturer

01.10.2007 - 01.02.2008 Radom Academy of Economics International Relations Faculty Lecturer

Teaching Experience:

01.10.2011 – present: European Integration – lecturer/workshops
☐ European Neighborhood Policy – workshops
☐ Common Foreign and Security of the EU
☐ Modern Political Systems
☐ Transatlantic Relations — workshops
01.10.2010 – 30.09.2011 European Integration – lecture/workshops
☐ Global studies – workshops
2008-2010 European Integration, Modern Political Systems, History of International Relations
01.02.2008 - 30.09.2008 Political Doctrines, Non - governmental Participants of International Relations

01.10.2007 – 01.02.2008 Human and Civic Rights
01.02.2008 – 30.09.2008 International Affairs / International Economic Affairs
01.09.2004 – 30.06.2005 International Political Affairs

Research participation:

Permanent research areas

In the scope of my scientific work in the Institute of Political Studies Polish Academy of Science and the research line of the team in which I participate I concentrate on an interdisciplinary scientific research dedicated to the process of European integration, especially with regard to the barriers and conditions of both Europe and the European Union development in the era of globalization and EU policies such as foreign policy, security and military matters aiming the strategies, negotiations and policy making.

Executed research projects

Since 1st of January 2010 to 30.09.2011 `European Union towards Eastern Europe and the role of Poland in the development of EU Eastern Policy in the 21st century`
Since 1st of October 2011 to 31.12.2016 among the Institute of Political Studies Polish Academy of Science we lead the research subject which is: `European Union in a
multilateral international order"

Consultancy and industry links

Atlantic Community Think Tank, Berlin — publication of opinions
Ohrid Institute – publication in their journal
Expert - Polish National Science Center
External Expert in the Foresight Poland Programme 2013 - 2020

Personal research project:

01.10.2011 – present: `The falling EU. The rising Europe` - the project in which I investigate the weak and strong sides of European integration with special emphasis put on the modern processes of grow of nationalism, realization of egoistic national interests in the spectrum of foreign and security policy of the European Union and other aspects related to it.

Awarded Research Grant:

	2011 – 2014: "European Union in an Euro-Atlantic system of security." – in which I was one of the principle investigator and prepare several analysis, articles and working papers. (Institute of Political Studies Polish Academy of Science), http://isppan.waw.pl/europeistyka/index.html			
	2012 - 2015 " Europeanisation of political parties and interest groups in the context of Eastern Partnership" grant awarded by the National Science Centre, one of the researchers, Institute of Political Studies Polish Academy of Science			
	2016 – 2019 "Economic foundations of geopolitical supremacy", Institute of Political Studies Polish Academy of Science			
Membership of University committee(s) and task group(s):				
	Chair of Quality Education Faculty Commission			
	Member of University Quality Education Commission			
	Secretary of International Political Relations Chair at Lazarski University			

LECTURES, SEMINARS AND RESEARCH ABROAD:

- Kiev participation in Contact Seminar with Eastern Partnership Countries organized by the Teamwork, European Union Commission, visit upon the invitation of the Commission - November 2016
- 2. London Southampton research visit at Southampton university November 2016
- **3.** Brussels study visit, interview with EEAS and EU Commission representatives, query library October 2016
- 4. London School of Economics and Political Science; Research on South Eastern Europe participation in seminar January 2015
- 5. European Commission, Directorate General Communication, Directorate general Trade, U.S. Mission to the European Union, Directorate General for Enterprise and industry, Directorate of Agriculture study visit 1-3 grudnia 2014
- 6. Brussels: research at the NATO Headquarter, query library, 18-22.06.2012
- Aston University, Birmingham, The United Kingdom (query library, lecture: European Neighborhood Policy – security and influence through the Europeanization) 26th April 2012
- 8. Beykent University, Turkey (query library, lecture: EU what's next with Western
- 9. Balkans?) April 2010

- 10. Kodolanyi Janos University, Hungary(query library, lecture: Western Balkans in the EU enlargement Policy) September 2009
- 11. Universitatea de Vest Din Timisoara, Romania (query library, lecture: Western Balkans in the EU enlargement policy) June 2009
- 12. Kodolanyi Janos University, Hungary (query library, lecture: Balkan transformation in statu na scendi.) March2009

Published output from research and scholarly activity:

BOOKS:

- 1. P. Olszewski, B. Piskorska, M. Dahl, Europejskie doświadczenia z demokracją i gospodarką rynkową. Przykład dla Ukrainy., ISP PAN, Warszawa 2015
- Agnieszka K. Cianciara, Adam Burakowski, Paweł Olszewski, Jakub Wódka, Europeizacja partii politycznych i grup interesu w wybranych krajach Partnerstwa Wschodniego i kandydujących do Unii Europejskiej, ISP PAN, Warszawa 2015
- Paweł Olszewski, Tomasz Paszewski, Agnieszka Cianciara, Jakub Wódka, Józef M. Fiszer Agnieszka Orzelska-Stączek, The Euro-Atlantic System in a Multipolar World. A Forecast, Logos Verlag Berlin GmbH, Berlin 2015
- 4. P. Olszewski, J.M Fiszer, A. Podraza, B. Piskorska (ed.), Transatlantic cooperation political, economic and social aspects, ISP PAN, Warsaw 2014
- 5. P. Olszewski, J. M. Fiszer (ed.), Euroatlantic system in a multipolar world order, ISP PAN, Warsaw 2013
- 6. P. Olszewski, Euroatlantic system in the scope of European Union's and United States' securities strategies, ISP PAN, Warsaw 2013
- 7. P. Olszewski, Macedonia. History and the present, WSH, Radom 2010
- 8. P. Olszewski, Macedonia`s relations with EU. The way to membership, IEŚW, Lublin 2009
- 9. P. Olszewski, T. Kapuśniak, W. Lizak (ed.), International Security. Challenges and threats in the XXI century, WSH, Radom 2009

ARTICLES:

- 1. P. Olszewski, European Union's "Soft power" strategy towards Euroatlantic cooperation in the multipolar world, [in:] P. Olszewski, J. M. Fiszer (ed.), Euroatlantic system in a multipolar world order, ISP PAN, Warsaw 2013
- 2. Chojan A., Olszewski P.: Economic crisis influence onto the international activity of the European Union, [in:]: Grosse T.G.: Between politics and market. Kryzys Unii

- Europejskiej w analizie ekonomistów i politologów, Uczelnia Łazarskiego, Warszawa 2013, s. 143-162.
- 3. P. Olszewski, K. Schlesinger, European Neighbourhood Policy towards the Republic of Moldova, [in:] J. M. Fiszer, European Neighbourhood Policy, ISP PAN, Warsaw 2012
- 4. P. Olszewski, ENP dimensions as an expression of EU` geopolitics, Economic and Political Thought Quarterly, Lazarski University, 2011
- 5. P. Olszewski, EU Parliament in the process of integration aiming Western Balkan states [in. J. Fiszer, European Parliament after the Lisbon Treaty, ISP PAN, Warszawa 2011
- P. Olszewski, Implementation of the European Neighbourhood Policy in Moldova on the example on selected programmes, Commonwealth of Independent States, IEŚW, Lublin 2011
- 7. P. Olszewski, ENP as an element of EU's influence in Moldova, KUL [in] W. Gizicki,, Political challenges of modern states, Wyd. A. Marszałek, 2011
- 8. P. Olszewski, Bosnia and Herzegovina in the EU perspective, 2011
- 9. P. Olszewski, Regional cooperation in the Balkans [in:] Political Studies, ISP PAN, 2011
- P. Olszewski, Bulgaria's interests in the Caspian and Black Sea region, [in] B. Bojarczyk,
 T. Kapuśniak, Black Sea and Caspian region in the International Affairs, IEŚW, Lublin 2011
- 11. P. Olszewski, NATO in the Balkans from the intervention to cooperation, M. Pietraś, NATO in the post cold war (in)security system, UMCS, 2011
- 12. P. Olszewski, The dual way of Serbia. Between Moscow and Brussels, [in] D.Popławski, Danuba States in the EU Policy, Atla, 2010
- 13. P. Olszewski, Western Balkans in the EU policy, Economic and Political Thought, Lazarski, University 2010
- 14. P. Olszewski, Qvo Vadis Europe the energy policy?, Economic and Political Thought, Lazarski University 2010
- 15. P. Olszewski, European Neighborhood Policy towards Moldova [in:] J.M. Fiszer (red.), ENP aims, previous experiences, effects and perspectives, ISP PAN
- 16. P. Olszewski, Kosovo stabilization or the threat ?, P. Olszewski, T. Kapuśniak, W. Lizak (red.), International Security. Challenges and threats in the XXI century, WSH, Radom 2009

Articles in Macedonian language:

1. P. Olszewski, Macedonia from NATO Bucharest Summit to Partnership Declaration with US, Global Magazine, Ohrid Institute, Skopje

Павел Олсевски, МАКЕДОНИЈА ОД НАТО САМИТОТ ВО БУКУРЕШТ ДО ДЕКЛАР

АЦИЈА ЗА ПАРТНЕРСТВО СО САД, Global Magazine, Ohrid Institute, Skopje, 12.2008, Година III, број 3, декември 2008 Скопје, http://6thstar.com/oi/upload/GLOBAL-3.pdf

Opinions:

1. P. Olszewski, Balkan countries need regional integration, Atlantic -Community org, Think Tank, 2009,

http://www.atlantic-community.org/index/Open_Think_Tank_Article/The_Balkan_Countries_Need_Regional_Integration

2. P. Olszewski, Serbia's EU Goal: A Chance For Regional Stability, Atlantic -Community org, Think Tank, 2009